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From: Bill Rice - Legal [wrice@raydon.com)
Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:41 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Raydon Corporation
Document Number M80147

The principal and mailing address for Raydon Corporation has been changed to: 1420 Hockney Court,
Port Orange, FL 32128,

If there is any other information you need please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Bill Rice
VP & General Counsel

Raydon Corporation
1420 Hockney Court

Port Orange, FL 32128
wrice@raydon.com

{0) 386-267-2938 ext. 321

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this
emall. If you are not the addressee indicated in this email (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this email to anyone, In such case, you
should destroy this email and kindly notify the sender by phone
at (386) 267-2936. Please advise immediately if you or your
employer do not consent to emails of this kind. Not for release
to foreign perscns: controlled under U.S. Federal Regulations.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email that do
not relate to the official business of Raydon Corpcration shall
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it,
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